NUML, Islamabad Pakistan Nic # 16202-3277553-7 farooqanjumpashtonuml@gmail.com Tel: +92-51-9257646-2266

Cell: +92-344-5219018

Dr.Muhammad Farooq Anjum



Education

PhD- Peshawar University

Pashto Literature & Linguistics

Allama Iqbal open university, Islamabad.

Masters in Philosophy (M.Phil)- Pakistani Languages

Pashto Literature & Linguistics

University of Baluchistan, Quetta

Maters in Arts- (Gold Medalist)

Pashto Literature & Linguistics

University of Peshawar NWFP

Bachelors of Arts

- Islamic Studies
- Pashto
- English

DAE (Civil Engineering)- Technical Board Peshawar

Professional Trainings.

- · CT Course
- · Certificate in English language from NUML, Islamabad

Profile

To enhance my professional career in Development & Research. Honest, meticulous, creative, and reliable. Able to work on own initiative or as part of a team and can deal with teaching /administrative duties competently.

Computer Skills

All IBM Compatible PCs running Microsoft Windows, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power Point.

Languages

Professional Experience

English, Urdu, Pashto

- Taught Language Courses to Foreigners
- Royal Saudi
- Chinese
- Romanian
- UAE
- Korean
- UK
- German
- Australian
- American
- Canadian
- Jordanian
- Philippines
- Bolivian

Administrative/Teaching Duties in the University:

Resident Hostel Warden, NUML Hostel#01 from July, 2006 to June 2008.

Lecturer, Department of Pashto, NUML, Islamabad since August 2004 to 15 March 2016.

- Assistant Professor, Department of Pakistani Languages NUML. w.e.f 16 March 2016 to date.
- **Program coordinator**, Department of Pakistani Languages NUML, from November 2007 to June 2022.
- Language Instructor at National Police Academy, Islamabad, Pakistan
- Delivered lectures as a Guest speaker at National Intelligence Academy Islamabad
- Pashto Script Writer/Poet/Artist, Radio Pakistan Peshawar, from 1999 to August 2004
- Pashto Script Writer/Poet/Artist, Pakistan Television Centre Peshawar from 2000 to August 2004

Extracurricular activities

Participation in social activities and games, internet surfing, Reading books and newspaper, writing.

Workshops attended

- Attended a workshop on Effective Communication in English organized by Faculty of arts and Humanities (FAH), NUML, Islamabad, on 2nd to 5th August 2022.
- Attended Faculty Development Programm Level 1 (Year 2022) on Academic Planning, Academic Execution, Academic Management Research & Projects, University Ethics & Policies organized by Executive Development Centre, NUML, Islamabad.
- Attended a workshop dissecting the scholarly publishing process: A current overview on the steps to getting published organized by WILEY on 26th Jan 2022.
- Attended NUML Faculty Development Programme- 2019 organized by Faculty of Languages from 27th to 29th Aug, 2019 at NUML. Islamabad.
- Attended Training Workshop for Professional Development organized by WOOP International from 10th – 14th April 2017.
- Attended Faculty Development Workshop organized by the ORIC NUML from 20th June – 05th August, 2016.
- Attended Professional Development Faculty Workshop, NUML, 09-20 March 2015.

Conferences attended

Conference/Seminar Organized

- Short Term Educational Program held at AIOU, Islamabad in July 2011.
- International Conference on ELT at NUML
- International conference on American Literature at NUML
- Two Days National Conference organized by Pakistani Languages on 27th – 28th April 2017 at AIOU, Islamabad.
- Organized Two Days National online Conference on 75
 years of Linguistic and Literary Research in
 Pakistani languages, with the collaboration of Academy
 of Letters held on 07 08 December 2021 at NUML,
 Islamabad.
- Organized (As a Focal Person From Pakistani languages)
 Two Days international Multilingual Conference on Post conflict Literature, Trauma and Global Peace, held on 29 -30 April 2019 at NUML, Islamabad.
- Organized Two Days National Conference on Evolution in Poetry of Pakistani Languages with Sponsorship of HEC on 14 – 15 December 2017 at NUML, Islamabad.
- Organized a One Day Seminar (Pakistani Zubano ka Adab) at NUML in Sep 2012.
- Organized Punjabi Mazahiyah Mushaira at NUML in November 2012
- Organized a Mazahiya Mushaira of Pakistani languages at NUML in May 2017.
- Organized a Punjabi Mazahiyah Mushaira on 08 May 2018 at NUML.
- Organized a Pashto Mazahiyah Mushaira on 27 November 2019 at NUML.

Paper Presented in Conf/Seminar

- Paper Presented Topic: The role of NUML, Pashto department in the development of language and literature in 5th KPK Languages and culture Conference held on 25-26 December 2010 in Peshawar organized by Gandhara Hindko Board.
- Paper Presented Topic: Reflection of Pashto Culture in the Literature of Pakistani Languages in One day Seminar held at NUML, Islamabad in September 2012.
- Paper Presented Topic: Pashto aor Pakistani Zabanu ki Shairee ka Fikree Taqaul in Two Days National Conference held on 14th -15th Dec 2017 at NUML, Islamabad.

	 Paper Presented Topic:Pashto Shairee me Insaan Dostee aor Aman ka darus, in Two Days international Multilingual Conference held on 29 -30 April 2019 at NUML ,Islamabad. Paper Presented Topic: Pashto Novel ki Lisani aor Adbi Tarikh k 75 Saal in Two Days National Conference held on 7th & 8th Dec,2021 at Pakistan Academy of Letters, Islamabad.
Books Published	• The Lingual and Stylistic Study of Rehman Baba
	• Impact of Progressivism on Pashto Poetry
	• Armanon (Poetry)
	 Learn Pashto language (The above mentioned four Books are in publishing process)
Paper Published	Research Paper in HEC approved Journals: 12
Association with Organization/Committee	 Paper setter (F.A Pashto, Part I and II) of BISE Rawalpindi. Paper setter of Public Service Commission, Peshawar.
	 Member of Departmental Board of Studies, Department of Pakistani Languages, NUML, Islamabad. Member of Faculty Board of studies, Department of Pakistani Languages, Faculty of Languages, NUML, Islamabad. Member of Pashto Adabi Society, Islamabad. Member of Naway Jawand .Literary, Cultural and welfare organization, Islamabad
References	On Request please

S #	Journal Publication Details	Year Published	Category
1	"Comparative Study of the Akin Sufic Notions Of Abdul Rehman Baba & Allama Muhammad Iqbal عبدالرحمان بابا اور علامہ محمد اقبال , TAHQEEQI JAREEDA, vol. 6, Issue مصری مشترک صوفیانہ افکار کا تقابلی جائزہ , TAHQEEQI JAREEDA, vol. 6, Issue	2023	Y
2	"Rhetorical expression in Rehman Baba's poetry د رحمان بابا په کلام "Palatana, vol. 1, Issue no. 2, Page no. 1 – 25", Palatana, vol. 1, Issue no. 2, Page no. 1	2023	Y
3	"Multilateral Analysis of Abdul Ali Akhunzada's Poetry) د علامه العبدالعلي اخونزاده د شاعرۍ هر اړخيزه جائزه", International Journal Of Pukhtunkhwa, vol. 7, Issue no. 2, page no. 28 - 47.	2022	Y
4	"The lingual impacts of Arabic language on the poetic works of Rehman Baba-درحمان باباپه کلام د عربۍ ژبې لساني اثرات, Pashto, vol. 51, Issue no. 663, page no. 235 - 257.	2022	Y
5	"The Influence of Arabic and Persian Languages on Mulla Fazil's Poetry مُلا فاضل کی شاعری پر عربی و فارسی زبانوں کے اثرات, Tasdiq, vol. 4, Issue no. 1, page no. 121 - 129.	2022	Y
6	"Reflection of Social facts in Balochi folk tales بلوچی لوک کہانیوں میں "معاشرتی حقائق کی عکاسی, Urdu, vol. 98, Issue no. 2, page no. 109 - 127.	2022	Y
7	"Depiction of Progressivism in the Poetry of Saleem Raz د سليم راز په January (شاعری د ترقي پسندۍ اثرات , International Journal Of Pukhtunkhwa, vol. 7, Issue no. 1, page no 138 - 145.	2022	Y
8	"Figurative expressions in the poetic works of Rahman Baba", Pashto, vol. 50, Issue no. 661, page no. 95 - 114.	2021	Y
9	"The lingual impacts of Persian language on the poetic works of Rehman Baba "د رحمان بابا په کلام د فارسۍ لساني اثرات, International Journal Of Pukhtunkhwa, vol. 6, Issue no. 1, page no. 95 - 114.	2021	Y
10	"Impacts of progressivism on the poetry of Ajmal khattak د اجمل ختِك "به شاعری د ترقي پسندی اثرا ت", International Journal Of Pukhtunkhwa, vol. 6, Issue no. 2, page no. 101 - 118.	2021	Y
11	"Impacts of progressive Movement on Pashto Modern Ghazal", Pashto, vol. 45, Issue no. 651, page no. 163 - 185.	2016	
12	"Impacts of progressive Literary Movement on Pashto Modern Poem", Takatoo, vol. 07, Issue no. 14, page no. 96 - 109.	2015	Z
13	"Depiction of Progressivism in the Poetry of Rahamat shah Saail" Palatana, (will be Published in June 2023)	2023	Y
14	"Impacts of progressivism on the poetry of Saif-Ur- Rehman Saleem" Pashto, (will be Published in June 2023)	2023	Y